

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: SDrury@socalgas.com

February 22, 2022

Mr. Scott Drury
Chief Executive Officer
Southern California Gas Company
555 W. Fifth Street
Los Angeles, California 90013

CPF 1-2021-073-NOA

Dear Mr. Drury:

From October 20, 2020 to October, 23, 2020, California Geologic Energy Management Division (CalGEM), acting as an agent for the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.) inspected Southern California Gas Company's (SCG) procedures for their Aliso Canyon, Honor Rancho, and Playa Del Rey Underground Natural Gas Storage Facilities (UNGSF) located in Los Angeles County, California and their La Goleta UNGSF located in Santa Barbara County, California.

SCG submitted its amended procedures on January 27, 2022. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration